COHOCTAH TOWNSHIP
10518 Antcliff Road

Fowlerville, Ml 48836
(517) 546-0655

November 14, 2024

Fowlerville Community Schools

Matt Stuard, Superintendent

Fowlerville Community Schools Board of Education
Amy Sova, Robert Hinton, Susan Charron, John Belcher
Danielle DeVries, Diana Dombrowski, Justin Braska

Dear Mr. Stuard and Fowlerville School Board Trustees:
RE: Community Recreation Agreement Notice of Termination

This letter provides the required notiée of the Community Recreation Agreement termination
between Cohoctah Township, The Village of Fowlerville, Handy Township, Conway Township,
Iosco Township, and Fowlerville Community Schools.

We hereby provide notice of termination of Cohoctah Township’s participation in the agreement
as required under Section 6, page 4, of the Agreement. The termination shall be effective
December 31, 2024, as listed in the terms outlined within the contract.

A party may withdraw from this agreement by furnishing all other parties, on or before
November 1 of each year with written notice of its intent to terminate participation in the
agreement effective December 31 of that year. If more than one party provides such timely
notice of an intent to terminate in the same year, the remaining parties shall have an
additional 30-day period (i.e., until December 1 of that year) to furnish written notice to the
remaining participants of the intent to terminate.

Thank you for the opportunity to work together.
Respectfully submitted,

Cohoctah Township Board of Trustees

Mark Fosdick, Barb Fear, Tami Bock, Phil Charette, Mark Torigian

Cc: Conway Township, Handy Township, Iosco Township and The Village of Fowlerville
Sent Via First Class Mail and Email




